

To: Manasi Bhandiwad
E-Mail: mbhandiwad@metlabs.com
From: Behnam Ghaffari
Date: September 30, 2015

Subject: FCC File No. 0758-EX-ST-2015

Message:

1. You have stated in your filing that the operation is outdoor:

"As an EMC test lab, we have an upcoming project that requires us to perform a radiated immunity test that involves transmitting an RF signal in the open air, outside of our usual shielded test chambers."

2. Unlike your previous experimental filings, your current application is requesting for the ERP of 96 W and 25 W and broader spectrum. Therefore, your STA has to be reviewed and approved by NTIA and our bureaus at the FCC.

If your STA can be limited to indoor operation, limited frequency bands, and lower ERP (max 1W), we might be able to process your STA sooner. If this is not feasible we'll have to continue with our normal coordination.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of September 30, 2015 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 29587